
Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

From: Deeann Kacon
To: r5hearingclerk
Subject: Re: Filed Field Citation for Trailside Convenience Bait & Tackle (Isle, Minnesota); Docket number: RUST-05-2024-

0002
Date: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 12:48:47 PM

Juliana,
I have received and printed out the information you sent to me.
Thank You,
DeeAnn Kacon
Trailside Convenience Bait & Tackle
750 HWY 47 S
Isle, MN 56342
320-676-3746

On Tuesday, November 14, 2023 at 12:18:09 PM CST, r5hearingclerk <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov> wrote:

Dear Ms. Kacon,
 
The attached Field Citation, docket number RUST-05-2024-0002, was filed today with the Regional
Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5.  A cover letter which includes acknowledgement of your payment
is also attached.  Please confirm receipt of this email.
 
Thank you,
Juliane Grange
 
Juliane Grange
Regional Hearing Clerk
United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
Phone 312-886-9868
Email grange.juliane@epa.gov
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